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BREOGKIAKE ROADL. R EhH No. 1, MABDISON, & N ]

Marech 9th 1947

e e V. fHarnic
P.G8.Box bE2
Holifex, Noa.

Dear Mr. Harris,

It wes nice . to hear from vou egoim’
and to receive the infoz: rbtinn in regard to Rlalr. The
fact that Rlair has nnlm tu@d thﬁ Mines Leases to
expire is understande : bli
vears back that the dxg~ .2h
Act could not be apu to the 0ak Tsland &ith, T beo
lieve the Ministry ruled at the time that there was
little or no evidence of any valuzble ore or other
reason for mining the area. It is possible that nv
recollection of the reguirement of progress renorts
and aennual expenditures is connected with the lines
Leases and not with the Treasure Trove zgreement.

shed some
of BlEeWlidnecs

As the matter stands, with Blair in possession
of a [reasure Trove agrecment good until 1849, tie
further progress of recovery is efiectually stonved.
Blair cannct proceed without my agreecment as I orm the
yrov@rty and controﬂ thewr¥eht of trespass. 1 cannot
enter in to any agreement with those se: &ln to recover
as Blair controls the Treasure Trove rights and has so
far ingisted on a 50% share for himself. Few grouns or
individuals are wiliing to invest the sum necessaryvy for
any recovery operation on a 50/50 basis. Two groups,
well—ilnancea, have approached me since 1ast season and
have arrived at terms of settlement and methods of
procedure satisfactory to them and myself, onlvy to be
balked by the exotbitant demands of Blair. Tn both cases
I referred them to the authorities in Halifax and they
reported back with the answer that the lease could not
be broken, set aside or run concurrently with another
so they have both withdravm from negotiztions to wait
until 18249 and the expiration of Blairts agreement. ¥y
terms in both cases were 10% of the ns: recovery, pay-
ment of taxes snnually du?;ab the 1life of the agrecement
and the financing of one inanection trip by myvself ezch
season. I think the terms are modest and reacsonable
considering the probable evpense involved =znd the large
gamble of no recovery. I fsil to see why Blair should
expect more in his position. In addition to the casges
mentioned above an ofier to purchase my holdinegs outright
iar afO:OOO 00 was balked for the same ressons. I have
not communlcated with Blair at =211 nor have I heard from
him, L




